From: Tamara Whitcomb

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 2:47 PM

To: WAAE

Subject: [Waae] A NEW WAY to List Leadership for State Degree App

Good Afternoon Everyone,

| got a couple of emails this morning about Chapter Leadership Roles NOT showing up in the
State Degree Application after a student entered them. After a bit of triage (using a student of
mine as a guinea pig) | figured out a way to make it show up.

The State Degree Application is geared to pull only activities that students participate in at the
District/Area/State/National level. It does not pull items that are listed at the chapter level into
the application. With that in mind this is what | suggest you have your students do to make sure
it shows up.

1. Go to Journal "Time in Leadership Roles"

2. Click Here to Add a New

3. Add a New Office

4. Under Select Office: President, V.P., Executive Committee Member, etc...

5. Under Select Level: Choose "Area" for Chapter officers and/or "District" for District officers
6. Make sure to select dates that fit the application (Nothing past Dec. 31st, 2021)

7. Then Add New Office

If you go to the State Degree Application it will NOW show up in the Activities Tab as a
Leadership Role.

| hope this helps you and your students out. Please feel free to keep the questions coming to
make sure our FFA members earn their State FFA Degree under our new system this year.

Thanks,

Tamara Whitcomb

Mt. Baker Agriculture Instructor / FFA Advisor
twhitcomb@mtbaker.wednet.edu




